OMB No. 2120-0020 |Electronic Tracking Number

Exp: 53172018
US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

For FAA Use Only

of Transportati i i
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
. lUSA N7037V 22-1384
™ ™*MOONEY ""M20F [T
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
REID BOB Address 2064 N MAPLE
2. Owner City MESA State ARIZONA
Zip 85215-2309 Country UNITED STATES

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
H AIRFRAME MOONEY (As described in Item 1 above) 221384
D D POWERPLANT]
] [] |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

Name  Bryan Thelen x | U.s. Certificated Mechanic [ Manufacturer
Addregs 3440 E. Southem ave 1117 Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
city Mesa state AZ Certificated Repair Station

Zip 85204 Country United States Certificated Maintenance Organization 3 7 O 3 562AP

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

per 14 CFR Part 43 D
TR JOrfEDD

App. B
— 7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved DRejected
) - A db diar

:ig;\elztt&smndards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization g':'::r';: erﬁp;ﬂfan s‘;f:"a fan
BY . o Other (Specify)

FAA Designee Repair Station W_| Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No. 2754748IA

N A \) [0-/3-2020

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 1




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{if more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
United States

N7037v 10/13/2020
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Removed KR 86 ADF
Removed BFGoodrich flight systems Model F4 Loran-C receiver

PRE INSTALLATION CONFORMITY CHECKS AND INSPECTIONS:
The aircraft records have been reviewed and the aircraft inspected for any previous alterations,
modifications or repairs that may not be compatible with this alteration. It has been determined that
this alteration is compatible with all previous alterations, modifications or repairs.

INSTALLATION DETAILS:
Installed Garmin STC SA01933LA-D. Referencing Garmin Installation Manual 190-00356-02
October 2017 Rev. M. Installed unit PN: 011-010160-00 @ station 20.

ICA DETAILS:
Provided customer with Garmin document Number 190-00356-65 Rev. D.

WEIGHT AND BALANCE DETAILS:
No appreciable change to weight and balance.

EQUIPMENT LIST DETAILS:
The aircraft Equipment list has been amended to include this alteration.

ELA:
An electrical load analysis was performed and the revised continuous load of the aircraft
electrical bus does not exceed 80% of capacity.

AFMS:
The Aircraft Flight Manual was updated to include the STC Aircraft Flight Manual Supplement.
END
[JAdditional Sheets Are Attached
FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 2



OMB No. 2120-0020 |E|ectronic Tracking Number
(‘ Exp: 5/31/2018

US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Only

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N7037V 22-1384
1. Aircraft :
Make Model Series
Mooney M20F
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

Address 2064 N Maple

2. Owner Bob & Janet Reid

City Mesa State AZ

Zip 85215 Country USA

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Type 5. Unit ldentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model ) Serial No.
=] [] |ARFRAME Mooney (As described in item 1 above) 221384
0 [] |POWERPLANT|
O [] |PROPELLER
Type :
D l:] APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

Name  Harald Govers x | U.S. Certificated Mechanic I Manufacturer

Address 710 S Winthrop Foreign Certificated Mechanic : C. Certificate No.

Gity Mesa State AZ Certificated Repair Station

Zip 85204 Country UsA Certificated Maintenance Organization 2794644

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual / /
per 14 CFR Part43 ) 7 14 2oi7
App. B /

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved D Rejected
" | FAA FIt. Standards ; ot Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY : ) — ther (Speciy)
FAA Designee | Repair Station X Inspection Authorlzatlon- _
Certificate or -Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Designation No. 2794644

— . 7/:4 J2017

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 1



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
N7037V 7/14/2017

Nationality and Registration Mark Date
Repaired fuselage cross member, part number 340117-21 at fuselage station 58, per AC43.13-1B,
dated 9/8/98, Change 1, paragraph 4-97, figure 4-38, page 4-69. Fabricated repair piece from 4130
steel tubing, 0.5 inch diameter, 0.049 inch wall thickness and 2 sleeves from 4130 steel tubing,
0.625 inches diameter, 0.049 inch wall thickness.
Welded tubes per paragraph 4-77(a) and (b) and paragraph 4-86(d).
Inspected welds per paragraph 4-78 (a) through (g).

The repair has made no significant change in weight and balance.

- :IAdditional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



. Form Approved ~ |Etactronic Tracking Number
Q OMB No. 2120-0020

11/30/2007
US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION : . ~ForFAA Use Only
of Transportation * (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) : .
Fedaral Aviation - . . . .
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49-U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (43 U.S.C. §46301 (a))

Natlonahty and Reglstratlo ark - Serial No. ]
. N 7, 037 _ : 22-/2 ¥
1. Aircraft Make ‘ ‘ IModel ~ Series
SMmoonNtEY - -M20F
Name (As shown on registration cerﬁ?cate) Address (As shown on registration certificats] icate)
» CHRIS LicencE nivess 20825 S TIBERAS DR
2. Owner oy QUEEM CReEK swe _AZ
. , m £85292 County &4 SH
3. For FAA Use Only L
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

O E AIRFRAME : . (As described in ltem 1 above)

O ] |POWERPLANT]

O 0  |ProPELLER

Type
D : D APPLIANCE Vartaciorer
6. aonformlty Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name TA m ES‘ KRAMCP‘ U. 8. Certificated Mechanic l Manufacturer
agress 32377 A MCARD LD LR Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty _mESR s AZ Certificated Repair Station $2:
zp £S2/5 comy (4 SR , Certificated Maintenance Organization 34§23

D. |certify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regutations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
'per 14 CFR Part 43
App.B D /—_—— &///0 7
: // 7. Approval for Retum to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
- Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is @Appmvsd L—_I Rejected
‘ FAA Fit. Standards . L Persons Approved by Canadian

Inspector Manufacturer ‘ Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY i ) - Other (Speciy)

FAA Designee Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Autberized Individual
Designation No.

3114523 07
L4

FAA Form 337 (1008) =z




NOTICE

_Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be -

compatible with all previous aiterations to assure continued-conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Doscription of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identtfy with aircraft nat:onamy and rag:strat/on mark and date work complated.)

N7037V || 5//4;7

Nationality and Registration Mark -

I fﬂsﬂé[éd AE:QO TRIM moRrl. g0 gle—d',o)(_ TRIM SYS#EM
- Iw accoRAWEE with STC SAUSO

1,2,3 pD7  ElectricAl systgms

3. updated logs per FAR 43.9

25 ivstallntionw meets cRrfgria jv AC-43.(3/A cipTerl, seetion

 ——FEND—

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

"FAA Form 337 (10-06)



S 5%~ 1<) p1s

e _ Form Approved

MB No. 2120-002
S MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OME °F :ﬁ:‘:}" —
Deoo’ men - .
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) s de:t'mca“onse Yy
Federal Aviation /
Administration

P -F5Do — 57
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instruct’ions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

1. Aircraft Ma‘fe /%ﬂ A'/W M0<.1el . /q}o/:’ |
Serial No.’),l _‘//3 8/7/ l\ﬂcgah)t. and Reg:stjtl?ﬂ%2|37 l/

Name (As shown on registration certilicate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2 owner | DRAAR LOR\GE 2 e\ \SSD

E. FL kA BLw,
NeosTse our(Ya 14 NLLS, AZ. B8Szes
3. For FAA Use Only o
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model ' Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) V
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformiity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

VKQQ:‘QK \/4 ] i‘:\&) <5\ U.S. Certificated Mechanic

7

1010 CAST ERode | o |LLbB0)
Sl BcE] ‘2ot BSH9L,

Manufacturer
4

D. lcertify that ther/epair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements

of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Reguilations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. /

8 Siynatur Authorifed lhdividual ;
. : ) . f
. 25 00> WMZ W/,
-—i

7. Approval for Return To Service .o \

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, thegynjt identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribet\by\the
Administrator of the Federa! Aviation Administration and is PPROVED O REJECTED

C. Certificate No.

Other (Specif;
. f&g;l:bftandgrds Manufacturer »L Inspection Authorization ( ¥)
BY -
FAA Designee Repair Station (P:‘;'nsgc?aAApip %‘??r?ar?é’s:ré?sﬁgn
2
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or ¥

of AuthogZed/Andividual

Oo25- 027, Lt Bo

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(It more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identity with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

%o»/o}/ YroF N 7037y SN 2n- /384/ 06-25-0%

‘)(é’/l/m/é'b O Aled] $p LA SH s502
(NSTALLED New T50.-Cq Aitse, Yoo
AKHso, SN 4e14d €t i Shree
")/MMVZ/@ By Alset so, ALt work
Aeaord PLisNedy /4// MR IFALTIRES
INSTRLLATION N ETZyTronks  AdD  STAND-

CARD  ARagpFT [BAeTIed, YT AD BAl
PAD EQuiPuea ksl Kevised To

KebLee]” Ol Ges, A{A26.

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached




“FAA Aﬁzcun REGISTRY

= Lo - ) Forn; A-pprove&
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION. o v M NO 2E0 0020
(Awlrame, Powerplant Propeller, or Applrance) ’ e For FAA Use Only

/ "PEA-FSDQ

INSTRUCTIONS: Prlnt or type all entrles See FARA43.9, FAR 43 Appendxx B,and AC 43.9-1 (orsubsequent revnéidn thereof) forinstructions
and ¢isposition of this form. This reportis requured by law (48 U.S.C. 1421) Faxlure to report canresultin a civil penalty notto exceed $1 .000
for.gach such vxolatlcm (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958) - . )

Make B e Model

Senal No. ... L~ v ST T e e e L T Nahonallty and Reg:stratxon Mark
224384 ot e NI 3y Y ’

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Owner BriAN BRIGGERMmA R SR + 3 eversgsery
oo i ;‘C«f"‘_{o‘—lca'fﬁt?‘ L Lig 23
< 3. Fot FAA Use Only )

1. Aircraft

4. Unit Identitication 5. Type

- Modelr - ’ Serial No. - Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)

POWERPLANT Lycﬁm,»é‘ 7 ’/{O;ééodﬂ/ﬂ_ .L_Eé¢9/5§}ﬂ

PROPELLER

Type
APPEIANCE

Manufacturer

. 6. Conformity S
A. Agencys Name and Address ~ B.” Kind of Agency . ) C. Certificate No.
: P R | X | u.s. Certi 1 N vic
y\’ &L [ Y BANZ = ! - - | Foreign Certificated Mechanic
3213 g S5 . |2 | centiticated Repair Station
E .M T indE f(» l/)L"’ L} .~ | Manufacturer
D. I certify thatthe repair and/oralteratlon made tu the unit(s) ide ntified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Reguiatlons and that the information
furmsr-ﬁd herein is trae and correct to'the best of my knowledge

1A S P

Date Signattire of,

: gﬁ‘qd CI“{

— -~ 7. Approval fot Return To Service ()

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identifiedin item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Awatmn Admlmstrahon andis 'E"\APPROVED 0O REJECTED

2 . Other (Specify)-
E_ggeil:o?a"dards - |Manufacturer Y l_nspecuon Authorization pectly)

BY

FAA Des»gnea . Repair Siition . ggf:;aﬁx:%%ﬁg:g; 'é?ggg”

Date of Approval od’e}ectmn Certificate or Signature uthorized t
. . |DesignationNa. . - )
& g Qui 1429959

- FAA Form 337 (121,




FAA AIRCRAFT BREGISTEY
CAMERA NO, 3N DAI‘E K)—Igﬁg

NOTICE ; - ' C
. Weightand balance or operarlng limitation changes shall be%ntered inthe appropnate aircraft record. An alteration mustbe
compat:ble w:m aII previous alterattons to assure continued conformlfy with. Ihe apphcable airworthiness requirements.;

8. Description of Work AccompIished .

.

(II more space is. requtred attach addmonal sheets ldennly with alrcrah‘ nanonallty and reglsfranon mark and date work completed. )‘

frJS’ wED  PREc\SE - FLIGHT INC. o0EL  SVS TSm0 8y 14‘73“’”"
 SYsTE. LA, ST Se. 177905 AND 54 2/68Wm FPer. INSTA LLATion)
o anuA L. REV P OTD ol-03 -9 MféL'@B‘E' T ca,r Arr coeris
AW Ac43.l3,£;_ Ad@ :4643 IS 2, E‘r@D“

D Addmonal Sheeis Are Attachied .

TR S. GOVERNHENT PRINTING OFFICE |99?—7$9-012/501§7




"FAA AIRCRAFT RECGISTRY
.CAMERA KO, 4- ' DATE: -

- - Y
-

> .
4 — .
P R B Form Approved
. 3 OMB No. 2120-0020
e b U MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . 3 - For FAA Uno Gt
of Fansportanon - - (Airframe, Powerplar:t, Propeller, or Appliance) “i\ Offics Identification Y
Administration GL'FSDO-19
) _ INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43Ap5'endix B,and AC43.9-1 (or subsequent revision.thereof) forinstructions -
= and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report cari resultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
-for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). - .
Make -, - oo i S - [ Model
1. Atrcran Mooney - M2OF . .
A Serial No. F R -~ |'Nationality and Registration Mark -
22-1384" S 2T e 2T N 7037v : :
- I -~ | Name (As shown on registration certificate) ) - Address (As shown on registration ceﬂilic_ate) )
2 Owner Brian L Briggerman: ™« = “:ic: [ 1113 Evergreen - -
< Dwner. Jean M'Briggerman ¢ ¢ -  Chillicothe IL 61523~ -
T 3. For FAA Use Only - - =
i . e ¢ - THE DATA {DENTIFIED REREIN COEPLIES WITH THE APPLICABLE .. C s
- * AIRSORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AND IS APPROVED FOX THE ARGVE
DESCRIBED AIRCRAFY, SUBJECT 7O CORFORMITY 18S9 g . }
N ."PERSON AUTHORIZED BY FAR PART 43, SECTION 437.
=i SPI FSDO MAR 0 g 1993 - >
M Disirict Gtfice GBS T T ector - 5. Type
“Unit - Make Model : Serial No. Repair Alteration
: AIRFRAME ’ (As described in“ttérm 1 above) - o ’ X :
i ) 7POWERPLANT .
— H = =N = =
- S PROPELLER -|<-- + ™ ; .
; ) o - .
- ; : T [TyeeTT , . ==
: i IANCE < ' : . : : ' ' i
§ APPLIANCI Manufacturer B N 4
i R B = R S T T
5 & ~ 6. Conformity Statement -~~~ ' - - 5. < ) ,
) ; A. Agency's Name and Address~ < - ©- ] 8:-Xindof Agendy: © © = - - Tc. certificate No. ;
x? H i Y . . . . - .S, Certifi ‘Mechanic . Ty = ‘ {
= ! Bloomington Avionics Inc co ::eignlcé e , 7 /
! Bloomington/Normal Airport . L oF ey ot Sl LLL SRS N (P
- i N b Sl e R R ificated H £ -
8 = i Bloomington IL 61704 X | Cortitcated Repair stition ~ MB5RO35N
S i - h R _ . Manufacturerr — -~ - .
=3 ! D. lcertifythattherepairand/orallefatiqn‘ngade"totheunil(s) i'denlif-iediﬁiiem4ab'o've§riddesc' > ontherevers\:orattachmentshereto_ N
have been made in accordance with the reqiirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviatiof Rehulations and that the information - H
= furnished herein is true and correct to the best 6f. my Knowledge. - o . STt Ene /7 . i
. Daté i : Signature of Authorized Individua - !
- ‘ February 26, 1993 . . - Gregory K Vail - . / - .
- - = fo AT i T< . 7.Approval for Return To Service Lo ? Vid R !
R ! Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the upit identified in itern 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the i
= Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is JAPPROVED 0O REJECTED - 3 {
- D N e UL P L IR O s " | Other (Specily; - i 5 !
;Asgecﬂgflandards Manufacturer .| Inspection Aumol"!_;zatiop {' pe¢-: h e, P
8Y - ¥
; . : Person Approved by Transport |, y i
FM Designee X Re}zan_f Stalgqq | . _-]Canada Airwdrthiness:Group < ” : . - - A i
L Date of Approvai or Rejection Certificate or - | Signatureof Authorized Individual L
- - o . Designation No. [ -
) - March 5, 1993 MBSRO35N .| .Gregory Kk Vail
— i FAAFOrm337 1v28a). - -, ) co




FAA -AIRCRAFT XEGISTRY _2-93

CAMERA KO. 4 PDATE:

NOTICE

Weignt and balance or uperating limitation changes shali be entered in the appropriate aircraftrecord. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

~

1.

8. Description of WOrk Accompllshed -
(It more space is requ:red attach additional stests. Identify with aircraft nationality and remsrrat:on mark and dare work compleled )

F Goodrich Aerospace/Foster F=4/(F-14)
Installed B F Goodrich Aerospace/Foster F-14 Loran-C, - ..
P/N 805D0630-41, S/N 5472, Software 2.3. F-14 Loran-C
meets or exceeds TSO C- 60a. F-14 Loran-C is not coupled
to any other systems in the a1rcraft at this’ t1me.
W1r1ng diagrams that were used as reference are frpm
Foster F4/LRN 500 installation Manual, p/n 009A0631A,
(with REV. #4 and_ Addendum Numbers 1 & 2). Drawings 2 8 1
Interconnect Wiring Diagram, .page 2-8, Rev 04;“”"“‘

Parts, hardware, and nectr $ by 1nst311at1on
kit from manufactfv .

AC 43. 13-1A, Chapter 11. stems, Section 2.
EQUIPMENT INSTALLATIO fpapagr’ap'h& 472442r ;—428., 429., 430.;
were used as reference. Performed e1ectr1ca1 Toad o
evaluation and found requirements to be within the
aircraft electrical systems -rated output. The B F
Goodrich/Foster F-14 system is powered from the _ avionics
DC power buss through a 3 amp c1rcu1t breaker 1abe1ed
Loran - ‘_ - -
W1re size was determined by manufacturers instalilation
manuals. All wireused was installed per AC 43.13-1A; X
Chapter 11. Electrical Systems, Section 3. ELECTRIC WIRE.
All wire used meets app11cab1e guidelines from Figure
“11.7b Wire used in ‘afycraft installations, Par 444, this-"
chapter. : i -

e B

F-14 mounting rack and hardware were fnstal]ed per
Foster install manual,, page.2=13. . Alsc used &5 a ~
reference was AC 43.13-2A er 2. Rad1o 1nstallat1ons,i
as applicable. . T

-Aircraft-equipmentfjist" v P& ba]ance rev1sed Copy

of work order # 6872, a rev1sed;equ1pment list, we1ght &

baTance are on file at Lthis repa1r stat1on. .

Th1s a1rcraft ha< been p]aearded Lonanfc Not A hreQed For:i'

1FR™. E T T T

Foster. LRNSO}/F14 Operation‘Marual, p/n 002A0640A{ ‘dated 1

June 1991, has beéén. 1nc1uded w*f‘ a rcraft paperwork and - -
€1 o

»requ1rements for VFR f]1ght3_

See other FAA 337, dated -0
mou‘nt‘ing O:F NY= ‘Loran-=C




FAA AIRCRAFT m-:c1sn:z _>_43
CAMERA KO. 4 DATE:

ST TR T e T T

e e R e e e e e

.

Q Form Approved

. . Y OMB No. 2120-0020

ey B MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . A ‘;M FAA Use Only
of Formpormon - (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) - " <
Fedlerat Awkation - Office Identification ]

e e R - - 5 B i
Adwministration GI_.FSD -19 ¢
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (43 L1.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resuit in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). ’ .

Make

Mooney

Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
22-1384 ) N 7037v i

Name (As shown on registration certificate /T T~ "'Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Brian L Briggerman 1113 Evergreen
Jean M Briggerman Cnillicothe IL 61523

3. For FAA Use Only
THE DATA IDENTIFIED HEREIN COMPLIES WITH THE APPUC,ABL} -
AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AND IS APPROVED FOR THE ABOVE  *
DESCRIBED AIRCRAFT, SUBJECT TO CONFORNITY INSPECTI A :
PERSON AUTHORIZED BY FAR PART 43, SECTION 43.7.

SPIFSDO MAR 0 3 1993

ey N
Unit Make . Model ) I . Serial Ng.

LS
GRS

Alteration

%

AIRFRAME o . ~o (As described in Item 1 above) s - X

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE

Manufacturer .

Bloomington Avionics Ingc: RS e et NS i
Bloomington/Normal Airport Forelan ——— — .
Bloomington IL 61704 - Cert Repair ! MB5RO35N

Manufacturer

D. icertify that the repair and/or altération n_vade‘tg t?\é'uﬁif(s) i'd_eétifie}: initem ﬂ.abpve and d;?}be@ onthe reverse or attachments hereto

A. Agency's Name and Address * < ' © . T« g gedTos Agency C. Certificate No.
T || UsS. Certiticated michame e

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviatigh- egulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. . - R IR
Date 1 Signature of Authorized Individu, N -
B T U T sg*- l e LTy g

February 26, 1993 ) Gregory K Vail ; " o .

. 7. Approval for Return To Service 7 7
Pursuant to the authority given‘persans specified bélow, the unit'identified in' item 4 was inspected
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ~ - XI"APPROVED::: O“REJECTED *:+*

Other i
rrg:ei;l‘ibftandards . |Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (: Spec:fy)

el

in the'manner prescribed by the
i S -

8y N
o FAA Designee X |[Repair Station ) Person Approved by Transport | 4

ada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejecticn Certificate or . Signature of Authorized Individual
B Designation No. -

“March 5, 1993 MB5RO35N . . |.6regory .K.Vaii. .
"FAA Form 337 (1228, -.. . .. ’




FAA ATRCRAFT REGISIRY -
CAMERA NO. 4. DATE: #=7 93

NOTICE - £
We:ghtandba[anae or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate-aircraff: record An alteration mustbe
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity-with the applicable gtga/vanh!ness requirements.

R S
8. Description ol-Work Accomplished
(If more.space_is requ:red attach additional sheets. [dentify w:lh a:rcral: nalronallly and reg:srratlon mark and date work completed)

1. Installed Ins1ght AVlOnlCS Strlke Fxnder, Mddel SF-2000. .
sp*zooo- -
Display, p/n '2000-021-009
Sensor, p/n 2000-022, s/‘
.installation on other FA»

- e ﬁ“,

2.
7 T manufactuTtes - 1nstallat1
and” ‘hardware, and connect

from manufacéturer. . s

AC EB 13-14, Chapter 11, Electr1cal Systems, Section 2.
EQUIPMENT INSTALLATIOh paragraphs 424 ., 428., 429 .,
were used as reference. Performed electrical load
evaluatxon and found requirements to be thth the
aircraft electrical systems rated output. The Strike
FPinder SF-2000 systenm is powered from ‘the avxonlcs DC
power buss through a 2 amp c1rcu1t breaker labeled "SF-
2000"

=

Cable used was pafe of the factory supplied installation
kit.! Wired per drawxng no. 2000-019, Rev, "Dy dated, ' -
09/11/90. ‘

3. Aircraft, welght & bala 3
date. Coples of Work Or : 6 ., révised equlpmenc
list, and rev1sed,we1 ht balance are on flle at this
repair;statibn. X : -

n.will not be

#U1.5.GPO: 1860:0-568-0127406048 =

+




FAA ATIRCRAFT REGISTRY _>-493
" CAMERA NO. 4 DATE:

g N T ) o i e .. . ‘ '
.’V
; = é . . Form Approved .
Ay o oy - MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ‘ OMENS FE e 5
N . . of fransporanon © (Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance) o - de:tmcaﬁ on nty
- Administration B i ) % ~-FSDO-19

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (orsubsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is requtired by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation {Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

. Make - Model >
PR 1 Al Mooney = M20F
: o Serial No E LT | Nationality and Registration Mark
- - ’ —1384 g B 1. N 7037V
v Name (As shown on registration certiticate) > ' -~ Address (As shown on registration certificate}
Brian L Briggerman 1113 Evergreen
2. Owner Jean M Brlggerman : i i B Ch1111cothe IL 61523
B 3. For FAA Use Only - \
THE DATA IDENTIFIED HEREIX COMPLIES WITH THE APPLICABLE
: AIRUORTHIIISS REQUIRERENTS AND IS APPROVED FOR THE ABOVE
B - . DESCRIBED AIRCRAFT, SUBJECT T0 CONFORMITY INSPEGTH
e i . i X PERSON AUTHORIZED BY FAR PART 43, SECTION 437,
; L - - SPIFSDO uanag e N ,
o ' - -~ Distictomo 4. Uteeideniipetiovef FAA Ixspector 5 Type
’  Unit \ . Make Model . Serial No. ) Repalr Alteration
AIRFRAME ‘ = {As described in Item 1 above) = X

PROPELLER

Type

APPLIA
0 NCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity St

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No. ‘ *
Bloomington Avionics Inc. ;’Di;':;:med Mechanic
‘Bloomington/Normal Airport - T P
Bloomington IL 61704 2 | Gentticated Repair Station MBSRO3SN
Manufacturer

D: Icertifythat the repaxr and/oralteranon made to theumt(s) identified in item 4 above and desgriped on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in atcordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviatign Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best 6f my knowledge.

/7
Date . Signature of Authorized _!njdividua : -
February 26, 1993 . | eregory k vail /w
. : y ,(v@sda'f E

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was lnspecled in the mannerrprescnbed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is KAPPROVED O REJECTED

. Other (S i
fAA F'{' Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization her (Specify)
By nspector
; FAA Designee X |Repair Station Pcm:é‘a%%%‘;‘eﬂ:gs: Ié?gggn /
- 2

§ Date of Approval or Rejection Certtificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

E D&_eignatidn No.

- ] March 5, 1993 MB5RO35N.  ...- Gregory K.Vail- .

. ¥ FAA Form 337.012.88).

B MAR091




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY ;
CAMERA NO. 4 DATE: 4-7 93 |
: . V -‘V L. . N ° ke - - e '7 ¥'7 - . - — .7 - ) ’
o - > )
7 7
| . .
' NOTICE

Werght and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in'thé appropriateairctaft rétord. An alterat/on mustbe
companble with all prewous alteratlons to assure continued cunformlty with the. appllcable alrworthmess requirements.

Ty - o
.t T e Lt . - T.

8. Description of. Work Accomplished
{if more space is.. requtred attach additional sheets. ldenufy with arrcralt natronal:ty and re

ration mark arid date work completed.)

“Installed Insight Av1on1cs Corporation, SF-2000 Sensor . . ..; A
(antenna), p/n 2000~ 022, s/n 002367. Sensor is mounte !
" bottom of aircraft fuse]age at- FS-128.00.. .7 =

oy
}
H
i
H

Sensor doub1er pIate was fabr1cated from 2024T 3 040
aluminum. lnsught draw1ns No. 200-004, was used as a gu1de§

- -~ in~fabricating the doubler plat - e -
- using AC 43.13-2A, Chapter 3
Paragraph 38. VHF ANTEN
Installation of R1g1d,Ant

Sensor doubler
. REPAIR PROCEDURES-; -Paragnaph-28
LT Also used Insight draw1ngs'Nol 2
S o are attached

i This installation of the SF- 2000
H per sect1on 2. 3 (page 5), of th
Manual ’ =

installed us1ng'AC 43 13 1A
9—=Rﬂve%ﬂng

Doub]er plate was made
INA INSTALLATIONS, =~~~ "~~~ -
b-pdragraph b.-:

Uide line.

. Section 3. METAL
gs-a reference.
2000- 029. Copies

do 035 an
Sensor antenna was sealed.
e Str1ke F1nder lnsta]latTon

A]rcraft equipment 11st

weight - & ba]ancé-revisad.

Copy of

work order # 6872,

a- copy ‘of trevised equipment list,

“copy of

npew weight & balance are on file at this repair station.

eyt e 18




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISIRY ~ _ o
CAMERA NO. 4 DATE: 7

Form-Approved

oy : MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION e e
o Tronsponanon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeiler, or Appliance) Stios ldemtioation nly
Administration .

GL-FSDO-19

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FARA43 Appéndlx B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U,S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resultinacivil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for each such yiolation (Section 901 Federa! Aviation Act of 1958).
Make : Model
Mooney : ; M20F
Serial No. . ) Nationality and Registration Mark
22-1384 ! N 7037V
Name (As shown on registration cerrmcate) T Address [As shown on registration certificate)
Brian L Briggerman . S 1113 Evergreen
Jean M Briggerman ; : SR ‘Chillicothe IL 61523 .

1. Aircraft

3. For FAA Use Onty’

THE DATA IDENTIFIED HEEE!N COMPUES WITH THE APPLICABLE
AIRWORTHINESS IEQUIREHEETS ARD IS APPROVED FOR THE ABOVE

FERSON AUTHORIZED BY FAR PART 43, SECTION 43.7/

SPF FSDO MAR 03 1993

5. Type

[y

Unit ‘ o : Serial No. .| Repair - | Ateration

AIRFRAME ibed i X

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

- = 6. Conformity Stat: . -

A. Agency's Name and Address . B.”Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Bloomington Avionics Inc - ‘F’s c“(;;m ::"M“:::
Bloomington/Normal Airport . e c:'e_'?“ 4;'“ anic
Bloomington IL 61704 ) ! Spair

Manufacturer

MBSRO35N

have been made in accordance with the requirements af Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviati
tfurnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Regulations and that the information

D. | certify that the repair and/or aiteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and desiribed on the reverse or attachments hereto

Date ) - | Signmature of Authorized Individug!

February 26, 1993 : ' Gregory K Vail

7. Approml for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority’given persons specified below the upit identified in item'4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and i gAPPROVED . O REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standards
Inspector

Other (Specif)
Manufacturer Inspection Authorization * . (Specily)

BY
) Person Approved by Transpon
] Canada Airworthiness Group
§ Oate of Approval or Rejection Certificate or . {Signature of Authorized individga]
= Designation Na. -
March 5, 1993 MBSRO3SN . | Gregory K Vail.

FAA Designee Repair Station .

: ey R - 7
o RATom e RS T s e ~MAR 0 9 1993 YAR 02 1993




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY g ‘
CAMERA NO. 4 DATE: -7 93

R———

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating liriitation chariges shall be entered in the appropriate aiicrattrecord. An alteratlon mustbe
- compat/ble with aIl previous alterations to assure continued conlormlty with the applicable airworthiness requirements. *..

T L dnn A S

8. Descnphon of: WDrk Accomplished
(If more. space is required, atlach addmonal Sheets. Identify with aircraft nauonal:ly and reglslrauon mark and date work campleled )

i
‘
1
i
H
i

Antenna with integrsé Preamp11f1er, S/N 498
mounted on,bottom;dfﬂeircrEft,at FS. 107.00s ... t, Lz

Antenna installed per Fost data Systems, Inc. . for '
LRN-500 & LRN501/F4 & F14 av1gat1on System
Installation Manual, '

Numbers 1 and 2).

Antenna doubler plate was

install kit for NYZTS 4 ‘ken NSt

AC 43.13-1A, Section EPATR =DURES, Paragraph :
~899.  Riveting, and AC ‘43.13- 2A“’Chapter 3. ANTENNA" - -
;s INSTALLATIONS, Paragraph 38 VHF ANTENNA- RIGID as a :
reference

Tl L B . , P
!

" Antenna installed per pages 2=16 & 2-17, par. 2.9.71 Antenna’
Installation. .Also referenced from same .pages, Figure 2-14,
2—15, and 2- 18._ A copy of each 1s attached. :
Antenna has a Maximum TAS Speed of 250 Knots, as listed by
the Loran-C manufacturer on page 1 2, Sect1on 1 of
1nstel1at1on manual.’ - j
A1rcraft equipment 11st weight & ba1ance Tevised. Copy .of"
work order # 6872, a’ copy of revxsed equ1pment—l1st and a
copy of new we1ght & ba]an ‘wf17e at th1s repa1r T
stat1on. : . . 2t

A d1fferent FAA 337 w

" O Additionat Stects Are Attached

#U.S.GPO1990'0-568.612740004 1




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
|° caMERA No. 1 = DATE: ”,_/"9/91

* U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ' . . Form Approved
.FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION - . Budget Bureau No. 04-R06O. 1

: S = - - " _FOR FAA USE ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION: L OFFICE IDERTIFIEATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Ap%’iunco) ' » G/l—/ Z ﬂk
lNSTRUCTlC\NS: Print of type sll encries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC.43.9-1 {or lubsgq;ienl revision :h:recf)
‘for inscructions sad disposition of this form. " R N : B . -
MAKE . j MODEL .
MOONEY ) MZOF . o
L. All(uF‘l’ SERIAL NO. - ] ] NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
22-1384 L ) N7037V

. T |NAME (As shown on registrotion certificale) . . ADORESS (A1 shown on registration certificate)
2. OWXER BRIGGERMAN, BRIAN L. : 1113 EVERGREEN :
HERIGGERMAN, 'JEAN M. CETTIICOTHE, IL. 61523 -

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

-

&
4. UNIT_IDENTIFIGATION
mobdEL ) . -smalwo,

w4 (As described i item 1 obove)

APPLIANCE

>

- &. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY - C. CERTIFICATE NO.
‘RAYMOND GEPFORD X |U.5. CERTIFICATED sECHANIC - _
P.O. BOX 69 POREIGN CEATIPICATIO MECHANIC
Marshall Co. Airport .- CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION B
LACON, IL. 61540 o MANUFACTURER . AS&P336340080

T 1 cerxify that the tepair and/or slteration ,_.wadt to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or

sstachments hereto have been made in sccordance with the requirements of Part 43 ‘of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

ead thas the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

: 7
DATE . g SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZZD INQWI . MM/ . /
: 9/27/92 RAYMOND GEPFORD /, 2c7 /%J
: 4 /7

‘ 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TD SERVICE 1/ i

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected m the mnnnc’r plg)crib-:d by
the Adminliuior of dhe’ Federal Aviation Admisistission sad b [T ANPROVED () NE Bashss

B OTHER (Speci
PAA RT. $TANDARDS | | puuracturex X | INSPECTION AUTHORZATION (Specitrl
. INSPSCTOR - ! ) ’
Y ] CANADAN DEFARTMENT
FAA DEBIONEE REPAIR STATION of INSPECTOR
OoF AIISM

: |DATE OF APPAOVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED | AL - /
© |resgction S DESIGNATION NO. i R . ]
: 9/27/92 [.A.336340080 | RAYMOND GEPFORD :

" 'FAR Form 337 p-en : - 77 St 07799, #3507




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA No. 1  paTe: N/o9/?z =

pesa)

t NOTICE

applicable airworthiness requirements.

. Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriste aircraft record, An.
alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure contmfed conformity with the

Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed y
9/27/92 MCNNEY M20F N7037V . S/N 22 1384

. INSTALLED NOSE GEAR TRUSS- REPIAC‘EMENT BUSHING WITH PAR‘I‘S A.., LISTED
1@ * 222-914007-004-005 BUSHING
l@ wNAS1307-720 BOLT -
28 ANI60-716 WASHER
1@ AN310 -7 . . NUT
1@ AN380-3-3 ' . COTTERPIN’
1@ I-025-REAM-628 . .628 REAMER (TOOL)

STYLING AND REPAIR DRAWING LIST REPORT N'O 122A. IR )

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED ar more space is required, attacli additional sheets.

. INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STC# SA3540M‘ AND Il\BTRUCI‘IONS PROVIDED ON LAPGS AERO :.}i

Y

ai -

C T TFANACT2A908

L




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
" CAMERA NO. 1  DATE: !1/99/%2

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - Form Approved -
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Burecau No. 04-R0GO.!

FOR FAA USE ONLY,
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION SFFICE IDERTIFICATION

[Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Ap%}iunco) e GL-19

INSTRUCTIONS: Princ of type all entrica. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or suiu:qucnt r:visionlthcreof)
for instructions sad disposition of this form. . .

MAXKE - v - . | MODEL

Y MOONEY MZOF

‘_. Ml‘m SERIAL NO. ] NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
22-1384 _ N7037V

NAME (4As shown on registrotion certificcte) ADDRESS (As shown on registration cedificate)
2. OWNER | BRIGGERMAN, BRIAN L. - 1113 EVERGREEN . .. -
BRIGGERMAN, JEAN M. CHTLIICOTHE, IL. 61523

3. TOR FAA USE OALY

-t

T IDERTIFICATION

MODEL N SERIAL RO.

'{As described 1n item 1 above)

L ‘ Xif\
LYCOMING -~ . I0-360-AlA - 1-15348-51A

wes

&. CORFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS - B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
RAYMOND GEPFORD X [U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC . i ’

P.0. BOX 69 FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANK

Marshall €o. Airport CERTIPICATED REPAIR STATION l
LACON, IL. 61540 T MANUFACTURER AS&P336340080

D. 1 certify that the repair snd/or altérstion made to the unic(s) idencified in itern 4 above and described on the reverse or

sttachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part €3 ‘of the U.S. Federal Aviacion Regulations
end that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

[oate

9/27/92

7. _APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE /=

L4 R ¢
Pussuant to the suchority given persons apicified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Adminiscrazor of the Feders] Avistion Administration and is K] APPROVED DREJEC"!’ED

OTHER (Specify) o T '

PAA AT, STANDARDS | N
pebiicied o |manuracTursr XX | INSPECTION AUTHORZATIO

8

PAA DESIONZE | REPAIR STATION T L C

. 7
7 gEP

" JOATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED IN i ‘Al. X
Aresection DESIGNATION NO. . N 50 1992
©9/27/92 .A.336340080 | RAYMOND - GEPFORD R
At - B

:FAA Form 337 7-en : A . (8320




"FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY )
CAMERA No. 1  parte: N/o9/°z

. N NOTICE :
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be enteced.in-the appropriate aircraft r
s A . Saal eq.irn- ecord. A
a/fef?tlon mest be compatible with all previous. alterations _tg(assure contr'n:fed conformity with thz
 applicable airworthiness requirements. oo . !

\

8. DESCRIPTION Off WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets.
| /dentify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

-\ .

yREMOVED METAL PROP GOVERNOR OIL LINE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AD 90-04-06R1 AMDT 39—
6915 PARA.(B) INSTALLED FLEX HOSE WITH STEEL FITTINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH PARA.
(C) AND APPENDIX 2 (A)-(F) AND AC43;13-1A CHAPTER 10. HOSES WERE MANUFACTURED
BY SUPERIOR AIRPARTS HOSE SHOP WITH.TSO-C53A. . TYPE D HOSE WRAPED IN FIRE SHIELD.

%U.8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OF FICE: 1986-689-121/40260




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO, 1  pATE: !

.U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION . Farm Approved
#EDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION S .| Budget Burcaw No. 04-R0GC. 1

' MAJOR REPAIR AND ALJERATION - [ SR AL UE oty
(Airframe, Powerpiant, Propaller, or Appgliance). - GL19 A

L INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43.:",\;,;;!35: B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revisior{ thereof) =
> for instructions aad dispoaision of this form. L e - - )

i MAKE : MoBEL = I ]
MOONEY . ) M20F Ta- : -
l ARCRAFT SERIAL NO. ] NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
22-1384 - : N7037V . .

¢ © |NAME (As shown on registrotion cedtificote) ADDRESS (As shown on registrotion certificate)
2. OWNER L.: 1113 EVERGREEN -

Do : CHITLICOTHE. TL. 61523

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

IT_IDENTIFICATION . _ 5. TYPE

° - ALTER-
WODEL SERIAL NO. xerain e

ATION

¢ (As described in item 1. above) .

s 11}

S [mANUIACTUME

: ~ &. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS - ) 8. KIND OF -AGENCY -~ C. CERTIFICATE NO.
RAYMOND GEPFORD " x [U.5. CERTIFICATED mECHANIC - -
P.O. BOX 69 : . POREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Marshall Co. Airport . CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION -t = )
LACON, IL. 61540 T [maNuracTURER A&P336340080

‘D. 1 é:ﬂily that the repatr and/or alterstion made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse of

sttachments bereto have been mads in sccordance with the requirements of Parx 43 'of the U.S. Federal Avistion Regulations

_ and that-the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Joate . SIGNATURE OF AUTHONW M
A 992 RAYMOND GEPFORD/Z £ 730z e

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURK TO SERVICEZ”( 7~ ~ /L 7

m:g’eued' in the mxnnE/r prescribed by

Pursusnt to the suthori iven persons ipecified below, the unit identified in item 4 wa3
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Admialscestion and 15 K] APPROVED []RE)

OTHER (Specify)

PAA R, STANOANDS | , ’ Y THORIZAT
foroi | manace XX | INSPECTION AUTHORZATION,

:| ran otsioNEe KEPAIR STATION

APPAGVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR _ SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED IN —
- DESIGNATION NO. i
i - . E.A.336340030 RAYMOND GEPFORD /
FAA Form 337 7-sn . - = A B ANy e ‘gé “#0 13928320)

s




FAA AIRCRAET REGISTRY _
CAMERA NO. 1  paTe: W/o9/%z

y

HED' (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. :
i and date work completed.) - - -
N7037v- . S/N 22-1384

ING ENGINE ATIRFILTER ASSEMBLY. WITH A BRACKETT ATRCRAFT SPECIALTIES
~6310 IN ACCORDANCE WITH STC# SA71GL AND APPROVED MODEL LIST NO.1
- - - END-— N - - -

‘ARE ATTACHED

. Eqis.:s euvzmmr PRINTING OF ICE: 19882885-121/45260




FAA AIRCRAET REGISTRY
‘CAMERA NO.3 DATE: /-3(y-F >

Form Approved

~ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMENE, 2‘::”:" =
(Alrframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance) o e D0y

Otfice identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAh 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.8-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failureto report can resultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1858). :

C] Mode!
MOONEY i - . M 20

Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
22-1384 ’ N 7030V

Name (As shown on registration certificats) . . Address (As shown on registration certificate

1. Alrcraft

KABERNA, FRANK J ROUTE 2
WAGNER, SD 53780

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit dentificatk

\ Modsl Serial No. i Alteration

(As described in Item 1 above) . ’ X

Type -

Manufacturer

8. C. mity .
A. Agency's Name and Address 8. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
U.S. Certificated Mechanic
ISLAND CITY AVIATION, INC. Foreign Centificated h
865 21ST AVENUE i , X | Cartiticated Repair Stati CRS YEGRB05K
CUMBELRAND, WI 54823 Manufacturer -
D. icertify thattherepair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reversa or attacnments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Pant 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to thd best of my knowledge. L

Date Signature of Authorized individuai

10/10/91 ()? !) 2 3 N

7. Approval for Retumn Yo Ssrvice

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the nit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED O REJECTED

- Other (Speci
IF:A F':;j‘“"d‘““ Manufactures inspection Qutho(iza!ion ( )

BY

. - " . Parson Approved by Transport
FAA Designea x |Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Caertificate or Signature gf Authorized Individual
Daesignation No. X

10/10/91 CRS YEGRBO5K
* FAA Form 337 (12-a8)




FAA ATIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA 0.3  DATE: /-30-92 [

NOTICE -,
Wenghl and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered i inthe appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible w:t(t all previous alterations i0 assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements. .
. yd

S

8. Description of Work Accomplished :
(If more space is required, attach additional Identily with aircralt nationality and registration mark and date work complated.)

INSTALLED THE FOLLOWING:
DESCRIPTION : . o REFERENCE

-ACK ENCODER . “.8/N 0859 0 . -ACK INSTALLATION
: : - MANUAL

The above installation conforms to approved methods
outlined in- AC-43-13-2A where applicable,chapter 2 fig.
2.2, paragraph 23, section A, B, C, D, E. Ramp tested
above installation using ATC 600A signal generator.
Installation performs to manufacturers specifications,
and doesn't interfere with other aircraft systems. -Added
electrical load does not exceed aircraft charging systems
capabilities. Aircraft weight and balance_change is
negligable.

ALTIMETER
—-UNITED INSTRUMENT
Tested 10/10/91 and complies with appendxx E
regquirments. (tested to 20,000"')

ENCODER

X ~-ACK S/N 6059
Certified as per FAR 91 411 in accordance Wlth
appendlx 1 of Advisory Circular 43-6A.

TRANSPONDER
~-KING KT 76
Certified as per FAA FAR 91. 411 in accordance with
procedures outlined in- appendlx ‘E of FAR 43.
Certified as per FAA FAR 91. 413 in accordance w1th
procedures outlined in appendix F of FAR 43.

[J Adaditional Sheets Are Attac!




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. > DATE: ¥ - 23 -

)
(',a"y . Form Agprovcd c -
) Budget Bureau No. 04-R0058

S T -

H INSTRUCTIONS— Print or type. Do not write in shaded areas; these
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION are for FAA use only. Submit original only to an authorized FAA
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Representative. If additional space is required, use an attachment.

APPUCAUON FOR AIRWORTHINESS CER-HHCATE ‘, - f:;lfg:tfli:l flight peimits-complete Sections Il and VI or VIIas

1. RECIATRATION MARK - 2. AIRCRAFT BURDER'S NAME (maéz) | 3. AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION | 4. YR. MFG. | Faa CODING

N7037V : Mooney Aircraft Corp. | M20F : 1976 | - 55 2274 .

5. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. 6. ENGINE BUILDER'S NAME ( mabr) 7. ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION - - MEREE
22-1384 " |Lycoming ) 10-360-A1A° . S Yls) s

8. NUMBER OF ENGINES 9. PROPELLER BULDER'S NAME (mke) 10. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION 11. AIRCRAFT IS. .
One Hartzell . | HC-C2YK-1BF /F7666A82 X XFSKKXOERK] [ mrorr

APPLICATION IS MEREBY MADE FOR: (Check applicable items) i 4 )

A |1 | x | STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERT. ( Indicate category). [x ]rnormar | Jumury | .| acrosanc M [ouoer | [mauocon

B | | |SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Check appropriate items) ) R

} 2] ummeo i ~N

D CLaSS | .

Class i

AGRICULTURE & PEST CONTROL (2T [aemasurvernc] 3 ]~ BRUEsine

FOREST (Wild life woniervation) 151 jpamouns [&6] [weatnercontoy

OTHER ( Specify) .

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT m 1wmuﬁ BUILT l 3 ] ls:mamon

RAGING [5] |crew traininG 6]  [mxr surver

TO SHOW.COMPUANCE WITH FAR :

I, AIRCRAFT
DESCRIPTION

5 PROVISIONAL ¢ Indicate class)

RESTRICTED ( Indicate operation(- ) lo
be conducted,

EXp AL ( Ixdicate operation(s)
to be conducted }

FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE

il, CERTIFICATION RFQUESTED

SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT ( Indicare
operation to be conducted then complete
Section VI or VI us upplicadle on
reverse side)

EVACUATE FROM <REA OF IMPENDING DANGER

OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAX. CERTIFICATED TAKE-Off WEIGHT

alw|nl<(ofal=lo]n]Ni-

DELIVERING OR EXPORT 'S5 ! |?RODUC‘HON FLIGHT TESTING

cle ] | MULTIFLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Check apprupriate Restricted Operation .und Standard or Limited as applicable abote) -

'A. REGISTERED OWNER ¢ As shoun on Certificate of Aircraft Registration) . |F DEALER, CHECK HERE — | X
NAME - ADDRESS )

Mooney Aircraft Corporation P.0. Box 72, Kerrville, Texas 78028

B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS (Check upplicable blacks and complete items as indivatzd ) .

AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEET (Gire No. ARWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES ( Check if all upplicable AD's complied with and give
.end Rerisian N 4 AD No. B

I nd Rerisian No.) TC 2A3 Rev. 23 x latest AD No.J 76-7 B

AIRCRAFT LISTING ( Gire p.age Nofs).) SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE ( List number of each STC ircorporaied )

o

C. A'IR'CRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS -
CHECK If RECORDS N ltorn ARFRAME muls—xxxxxnm*x” l ']EXPERIMEN‘TAl ONLY —Enter bosrs fown stnce I'”x’ wertifiate issued

COMPLIANCE WITH 3 2 ar rencued

X| FAR 91.173
D. CERTIFICATION —] hereby certify thatr | am the owner (or his afent) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft’is registered with the
Federa! Aviation Administration in accordance with Section 501 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable Federal Aviation Regula-
tions; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for the airworthiness certificate requested.

Pl
DAT§ OF ARPLICATION leE AND TITLE { Prins or 1)pe) Howa rd E. Lang ls‘““”%ﬂ%
6/28/76 - Director, Product Quality ! 4
AR 23 (d) applies)

A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY: ( Complete this section only if
FAR PART 121 OR 127 CERTIFICATE HOLDER (Grre P l CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (Gue ‘ 61» CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION ( Gite Certificate

Iil. OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

2 Cerisficate No.) Certificate No.) . No:) -

AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Gite Nuwe of Firm)

5

VERIFICATION

AGENCY

IV, INSPECTION

DATE - TINE o SIGNATURE

(Check ALL applicable blocks) 1 find that the aircraft described in Section | or VIl macts the requirements for: m The certification

raquested, or 4] ] Amendment or madification of its current airworthiness certificate. Inspection for a special flight permit under
Section VIl was conducted by: [_] FAA Inspecter; certificate holder.under [_] FAR 65, [ FAR 121 or 127, or [_] FAR 145.

¥

DATE . . DISTRICT OFFICE DESIGNEE'S SIGNATURE NO:n - - = { FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE
. B . ” g >
. - 4 -

e Ty

FAA

REPRESENTATIVE
ERTIFICATION

V.

6/28/76 | SAT EMDO.-43 | ] Thomas D. Webb DMIR SW-20lt1
FAA Form 81306 17-70) : ]




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. 35 DATE: 7 - 23 - gg

A. MANUFACTURER
MNAME

.

B. PRODUCTION BASIS (Check applicable item)

PRODUCTION CERTWICATE (Gire production rrrrlﬁl'alt number)
TYPE ‘CERTIFICATE ONLY

APPROVED PRODUCTION INSPECTION SYSTEM .

C: GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPERATING NEEDS:
DATE OF APPLCATION NAME AND THLE ( Print or fype) -

FLIGHT TESTING

V1. PRODUCTION

DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFT .
REGISTERED OWRER

BUILDER ( Make) -

SERIAL MUMBER

B. DESCRIPTION OF FLIGHT
| ROM

C. CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT
[ Tewor T Tcoruor. | [navicaton | [oms cSpecif). . - N
. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

VII. SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT PURPOSES OTHER THA PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST

DN TLLAL LT

_|F- CERTIFICATION—I }lzmby certify ] am the registered owner (or his agcnt) of the aircraft described above: thar the aircraft is registered]
with the Fedeial Aviation Adminigwftion in_accordance with Section 501 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and zpphczbl: Fed:ral Aviation
Regulations; and th.at the aircraf been inspecred and is z:rwort.hy\fgt‘the ﬂ.nght dusctﬂxd Cae

DATE 7 NAME AND Tm.E ern or type)

. Operating Limitati rkin i i G. Statement of Conformity, FAA Form 317 ( Attach when required)
21.31 as Applicable - el ) e H.’Foreign Airworthiness Cemﬁ:ahon for Import Aircraft £ Attuch when

. Cutrent Operating Limitations Attached . . required)

. Data, Drawings, Photographs, etc. { Aftach when required) 1. Previous Airworthiness Cerfificate Issued in Accordance with

. Current Weight and Bal Inf: ion Availabie in Aircraft FAR CAR (Original wttached } -

. rajor Repair and Alteration, FAA 337 (Atiach when nqmmi)' 3 Current Aimodgina& 3er‘ﬁﬁmfe Issued in Accordance with

. This Inspeztion Recorded in Aircraft Records . . FAR ( Copy actuached)

DOCUMENTATION
(FAA use only) -

. VIl AIRWORTHINESS

#1975-G.P.0.-1703-M/673-884/178




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

3 DATE 'Z 2/,5

CAMERA NO.

. l UNITED
ARTMENT O I

STAW

2 “l“ﬂlquCTURER A

1. NATAONALITY AND
REGISTRATION MARKS

N7037V

This_airworthiness certjfica
date of issuance. the c-r

FI TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIA

'\RD AIRWORT

STATES OF AMERICA
TION ADMINISTRATION

HINESS GERTIF'T ATE

4. CATEGORY

6. . TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Unless sooner sunendered sul
this oirworthiness gertificate is
perfo in accordance with
aircroft. is registéred in the Unl
DATE OF ISSUANCE

6/28/76 | /

eration, repradu:hun, ar misuse of this ce:
. or both. THIS

Any alt
prisonment not_exdeedin: years
ANCE WITH APPUCA![E FEDERAL A

N '
n5Ed, revoked.
et

as long as
and 91 of th

DESIGNATION NUMBER

rtifica t exceedin: im-
E AllC!AFT IN ACCORD~

nishable by a_fine
CEKTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN TH

VIATION REGULATIONS.

FAA Form 8100-2 7-57) FORMERLY FAA

FORM 1362

EPO - 1%7—0-270 931
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FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. 3 DATE: 7 23 ng

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA -
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION AD"!NISTFATION
STATEMENT- OF CONFORMITY
K SECTIDN 1 = AIRCRAFT DRI
MAKE I ’__ o e R 2. MODEL . B

Mooney Aircraft Corporation . ... . . . . . - | . _M20E et e
SERIAL NO. 22-13 e :REGISTRATION NO. . “N7037V:
N X SECTION 1l - ENGINE
MAKE B RIS i er ve eI T3S 3z stsee I ‘lz' MODEL

SERIAL

. . e '_PRDPELLER
-MAKE - = SEREE EE ; =Tifl 2. HUB MODEL

BLADE MODEL 4. HUB SERIAL NO..
. R EE

. BLADE SERIAL NOS. N e B
) SECTION |V — CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that: R ’

[Xd A. Ihave complied with Section 21.33(a). 5 .-

[E B. The aircraft described above, Produced under type certificate only (FA.R 21 Subpart ), conl'onns to its type certxﬁcate,
is in a condition for safe operation, and was fhgi:t checked on, ':5[2.8[ Zﬁ - . B P

. PRI [ e TR LI S S St : .
D C." The engine or propeller described above, presented herewith for type certification, .conforms to.the type design therefor.
7 r_:l D. The engine or propeller déscrihe;l above produced under type certificate only, (FAR 21 Subpart F), conforms to its type

certificate and is in a condition for safe operation. The engme or, lf apphcable. the vnnable pxtch pmpeller was sub]ected
by the manufacturer to a-final operational check on

Deviations:

B None -

ORGANIZATION
Mooney Alrcraft Corporat ron

SIGNATURE OF CERTIFIE! TITI—E 5 ’
Howard E. Lang Director, Prod guality
L

FAA Form 8130-9: (2~7¢0 _...::: F,om,aenu'r; FAA Fo.ml EIL AR




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTR—Y-/
CAMERA NO. 5 DATE: 7 - 03 - gg

Th.i.sﬁ:mshcnldhesn‘—' d sentativ the' Adi ‘Vrzumunderﬂ:efdrmngdmm

."type'm( certificate or a
arts therecfﬁo the F.

"/Z"'By the applicant for a type certifi cs
submitted for type certiﬁcation.

_: By the type cemficate holder or s g€ t 2. pmducts under a. type cemﬁcate only._upon_thc TS N
initial transfer by him of the ownerslup i ench pmd:iuft or upon’. apph_ca_ggn; for the ongmal issue of an

"'a.u-craft airworthiness certificate, . or an Airworthiness Apvaval Tag (FAA Form 3136—3).

Tbls fcm shou.ld be com,pleted a8 follows. A

-~~~ Section . Alfcraft. Complete the pertina:t part‘uf on.lyﬁxs section"when certification covers an &
~ - --~-part thereof.- ——. ... - - P

Seeﬁon n. Engi;tl; Complete this section when certifié
Section [ll. Propeller. -Ccmplebe this section when certification covers a propéller.

Section |V. Certification.

- Item A. Check this block wbm an aircraft.or-part. thereof is ptesmted for, fhght or: ground tests dm-iag ‘type.r: 7z
certification or supplemental type cerﬁficauon

I?an B. Check this block when the holder or licensee of a type certificate only, initially transfers the owner-
ship of an aircraft manufactured under that type ceruﬁcale, or“applies for the nngmal issuance of an’air="
worthiness certificate. - '

- #tem C. Check this block when an engme or propeller is’ presented for type cemﬁcatwn. ;’;—

Item D. Check this block when an engine or propeuer is pr e ted t‘or airworthi nes approva! nnd maert th
date the product completed a final opersational ehec.k

The certification must be signed by an authorized person who holds a responsible position in the manufac-
turing organization. ~ * Lol




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. > DATE -7 - QF - gg

Form Approved
Budget Bureau No. 04—-R060.1

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION o - 7 o
; ~____FOR FAA USE ONLY

MAJOR REPAIR\AND ALTERATION BW
éjDENTgICATIgN.{;,

{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Apphonce)
See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendlx B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.
for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE
L. AIRGRAFT o5

MODEL
ooney M2er

22-138%
NAME (As shown on registration certificate]

NATIONALITYt_ANDalg_%ISTRATION MARK
¥

i
ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
Borniville, Vermont 05340

3. FOR FAA -USE ONLY

Pall, James T. Jr.

4. -UNIT IDENTIFICATION
g MODEL

SERIAL NO.

AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)

POWERPLANT | -

PROPELLER"

APPLIANCE 1 ToReR K

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT .
j C. CERTIFICATE NO.

B. KIND OF AGENCY
X [u.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC IA7ILHZL0

Farceld Horrarty R
Harwood Drive : . FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC °
Canbury, Conm. 06810 . CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

. -t ) : ) _ | manuracTURER

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to.the un it(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordznce with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Fedetal Aviarion Regulanons

and that the informartion furnished herem is"true and cortect to the best of my knowl:dge

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

DATE - R ]
33097 o WWMc& :
o 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE ~

entified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
APPROVED D REJECTED .
OTHER (Specify)

Pursuant to the authority gwen persons specified below, the umit
the Administrator of the Federal Avxanon Administration and is

FAA FLT. STANDARDS | MANUFACTURER & | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION  —..

INSPECTOR
CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
- |- OF AIRCRAFT .- 5 =

SlGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL—

FAA DESIGNEE

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERi’lFlCATE OR ... L
REJECTION DESIGNATION. NO. :
330-99 1993 %% |9 Br—na \\ g
~ j (8320)

FAA Form 337 (7-67) © X




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISIRY
_CAMERA NO. o) DATE: 7 - 2% — 96

NOTICE-

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate gircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requrremenfs -

 DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space.is required, attach additional sheefs Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark ond date work. complefed ). - -

Iristalled the rollowinz equipment‘dn.x7o3?.,

KZ-1708 .Kav/Com with Antenna
v1:A~20 darker Fescon with Antenna
*R-Eé A0¥ with. Loovp Antenna
%I-218# omnil Indteators: .7

Tapee DXT-190 with Anbenna :

MW
T Ve # el bl e

‘5

u1p~ent installed I/A7% manufacturers drawings. 

t"-fl

g'ipaent 1isu.rlor books, weighb anﬂ balance chanzed to reflect the

.rev L
Inotwllations done I/&/ AC&B 13—2 chapters 2 and 3.

Fauirpment tested per ACMB-é table T azainst n/b certified hltiweter.

Static system teste@ per FAR 9l: 170.,f

?otaI-cbntinuous crulise current draln.does not exeeed rated ontput.

EXT

D aopmoiv: s sse arsc ()

X 1975-G.P.0.~ 1703 M/673-800/175
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